

DR. AMBEDKAR COLLEGE OF LAW, WADALA MUMBAI

E- LIBRARY

1	NATIONAL DIGITAL LIBRARY	https://ndl.iitkgp.ac.in/
2	E- PG PATHSHALA	http://epgp.inflibnet.ac.in/
3	E-SAHITYA	http://www.esahitya.com/
4	DIRECTORY OF OPEN ACCESS JOURNALS	https://doaj.org/
5	PARLIMENTARY DIGITAL LIBRARY	https://eparlib.nic.in/
6	LEGAL BITE STUDY MATERAILS	https://www.legalbites.in/study-material/
7.	SHODHGANGA	https://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/
8.	VIDYMITRA	https://vidyamitra.inflibnet.ac.in/
9.	E-BOOKS	https://openlibrary.org/
10.	OPEN TEXT BOOK LIBRARY	https://open.umn.edu/opentextbooks
11	WORLD DIGITAL LIBRARY	https://www.doabooks.org/
12	INFLIBNET	https://inflibnet.ac.in/
13	SHODHSHINDHU	https://ess.inflibnet.ac.in/
14	OER COMMANS	https://www.oercommons.org/
15	DIRCTORY OF OPEN ACCESS BOOKS	https://directory.doabooks.org/
16	FREE E- BOOKS	http://www.gutenberg.org/
17	INTERNATE ARCHIVE	https://archive.org/
18	ONLINE BOOK PAGE	http://onlinebooks.library.upenn.edu/
19	NATIONAL ACADEMIC PRESS	https://www.nap.edu/
20	E-THESIS ONLINE SERVICE	https://ethos.bl.uk/Home.do
`	INDIAN CODE	https://www.indiacode.nic.in/
22	PRS LEGISLATAIVE RESEARCH INDIA	https://www.prsindia.org/prsindia.org
23	UNITED NATION DIGITAL LIBRARY	https://digitallibrary.un.org/

24	LII OF INDIA	http://liiofindia.org/
25	CONSTITUTE	https://www.constituteproject.org/
26	UNITED STATES CODE	https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/uscode/
27	CANADA SUPRIME COURT JUDGEMENTS	https://www.scc-csc.ca/case-dossier/index-eng.aspx
28	HATHI TRUST DIGITAL LIBRARY	https://www.hathitrust.org/
29	E-BOOK DIRCTORY	http://e-booksdirectory.com/
30	LAW BOOK STORE	http://www.legalserviceindia.com/law_bookstore/bookstore.htm
31	OPEN RESEARCH LIBRARY	https://openresearchlibrary.org/viewer/86bc2147-342a-4ad0-ae8c-45c1d663d275/2
32	INTERNATIONAL LAW LIBRARY	http://www.worldlii.org/int/special/ihl/
33	RAJYA SABHA DATABASE	https://rsdebate.nic.in/
34	COMMON WELTH LEGAL INFORMATION INSTITUTE	http://www.commonlii.org/
35	LAW COMMISSION OFINDIA	https://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/
36	UNITED NATION DIGITAL LIBRARY	https://digitallibrary.un.org/record/3898912?ln=en
37	UNITED NATION DIGITA L LIBRARY	https://www.un.org/library
38	ELECTRONIC INFORMATION SYSTEM FOR INERNATIONAL LAW	https://www.asil.org/coming-soon
39	AGILE LAW	https://www.agilelaw.com/blog/13-free-sites-to-do-your-legal-research/
40	OPEN TEXT BOOK LIBRARY	https://open.umn.edu/opentextbooks/
41	MERLOT OPEN EDUCATION RESARCH	https://www.merlot.org/merlot/
42	E-GYANKOSH	http://egyankosh.ac.in/
43	DIGITAL HISTORY	http://www.digitalhistory.uh.edu/
44	NATIONAL BURO OF ECONOMIC RESEARCH	https://www.nber.org/
45	INSTITUTION OF EDUCATION SCIENCE	https://eric.ed.gov/
46	OPEN LIBRARY OF HUMANITIES	https://www.openlibhums.org/
47	SOCIAL SCIENCE RESEARCH NETWORK	https://www.ssrn.com/index.cfm/en/
48	DIGITAL LIBRARY OF COMMANS	http://dlc.dlib.indiana.edu/dlc/
49	NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF STATE	https://www.ncsl.org/aboutus/ncslservice/state-

	LEGISLATIVES	legislative-websites-directory.aspx
50	JOURNAL O FRESARACH ENGINE	http://www.jurn.org/#gsc.tab=0
51	OPEN ACCESS DATABASE	https://oaister.worldcat.org/
52	RESEARCH GATE	https://www.researchgate.net/
53	ELSVLER OPEN ACCESS JOURNLS	https://www.elsevier.com/open-access/open-access-journals

FREE TO ACCESS LEGAL DATABASE

	FREE LEGA DATABAE	URL
1	LEGAL INDIA	https://www.legalindia.com/
2	LEGAL SERVICE OF INDIA	http://www.legalserviceindia.com/
3	LAW INF.	https://www.lawinfo.com/
4	VAKILIO1	https://www.vakilno1.com/

REMOTE ACCESS LEGAL DATABASE

SN	LEGA DATABASE	URL
1	SCC ONLINE	https://www.sconline.com/
2	MANUPATRA	https://www.manupatrafast.com/
3	LEXISNEXIS	https://advance.lexis.com/inresearchhome/?pdmfid=1523890&crd=5167ddad-82f0-4255-95bd-859b5e3612ba&ecomp=w3qbk&prid=d025e121-2647-4cba-9fac-55a1f8dd7790
4	NLIST	https://nlist.inflibnet.ac.in/collegeadmin/vdashboard.php

FREE TO ACCESS LAW E-JOURNALS/MAGAZINES

SN	FREE LAW E- JOURNALS	URL
1	LAW MAGZINE	https://lawzmag.com/
2	LAW ERA	https://www.legaleraonline.com/
3	ECONOMICAL AND POLITICAL WEEKLY	https://www.epw.in/
4	CORPORATE LAW ADVISOR	https://www.claonline.in/
5	PLI CRONICAL	https://plus.pli.edu/Browse/Result

6	LAWYERS UPDATES	https://www.lawyersupdate.co.in/
---	-----------------	---

IMPORTANT LEGAL INFORMATION LINKS

SN	IMPORTANT LAW WEBSITES	URL
1	SUPRIME COURT OF INDIA	https://www.sci.gov.in/
2	BOMBAY HIGH COURT	https://bombayhighcourt.nic.in/
3	LAW COMMISSION OF INDIA	https://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/
5	LEGAL ABBRIVATIONS	http://www.legalabbrevs.cardiff.ac.uk/
6	FIND LAW	https://www.findlaw.com/
7	AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION	https://www.americanbar.org/
8	INDIAN KANOON	https://indiankanoon.org/
9	LAW GURU	https://www.lawguru.com/
10	ADVOCATEKHOJ	https://www.advocatekhoj.com/
11	ECOURT SERVICES	https://ecourts.gov.in/ecourts_home/
12	LIVE LAW	https://www.livelaw.in/
13	EBC READAR	https://www.ebcreader.com/
14	DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE	https://doj.gov.in/about-us/introduction
15	MAHARASHTRA DISTRICT COURTS	https://court.mah.nic.in/courtweb/index.php?MenuID=1079
16	E-COURT MEDIATION	https://districts.ecourts.gov.in/mediation-centre-19
17	MAHARASHTRA JUDICAIL ACADEMY	http://mja.gov.in/Site/Home/Index.aspx
18	NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR MINORITIES	http://ncm.nic.in/homepage/homepage.php
19	NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR SCHEDULED CASTES	http://www.ncsc.nic.in/
20	NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR WOMENS	http://ncw.nic.in/
21	NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHT COMMISSION	https://nhrc.nic.in/
22	DELHI JUDICIAL ACADEMY	http://www.judicialacademy.nic.in/
23	NATIONAL JUDICIAL ACADEY OF INDIA	http://www.nja.nic.in/
24	CENTER FOR ALDERNATEIVE DISPUTE RESULATION	https://dme.ac.in/research/centre-for-alternative-dispute-resolution/

25	UNITED NATIONA HUMAN RIGHT COMMISSION	https://www.ohchr.org/EN/pages/home.aspx
26	ASIAN HUMAN RIGHT COMMISSION	http://www.humanrights.asia/
27	UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION	https://www.ugc.ac.in/
28	MEDIATION	https://www.mediate.com/products/pg1357.cfm
29	MEDIATION COURSES	https://www.mediateuniversity.com/

SN	Name of Journals	URL	Area Covered
1	Harvard Human Right	https://harvardhrj.com/	Civil Rights / Human Rights
2	Harvard Journal of Law and Gender	https://harvardjlg.com/	Gender and Law
3	Harvard Journals of Law and Technology	http://jolt.law.harvard.edu/	IP/Cyber/Space/Energy/ Biotechnology
4	The Journals of Criminal Law and Criminology	https://scholarlycommons.law.northwestern.edu/jclc/	Criminology

OPEN ACCESS LAW JOURNALS

5	European Journals of Legal Studies	https://ejls.eui.eu/	International comparative
6	European Journal of Law and technology	http://ejlt.org/index.php/ejlt	IP/Technology
7	Journal of Indian Law Society	https://jilsblognujs.wordpress.com/	Law
8	Journal of Politics and Law	http://ccsenet.org/journal/index.php/jpl/index	Politics/Law
9	Journal of International Law and technology	https://www.neliti.com/journals/journal-of-international-commercial-law-and-technology	Law/IP
10	Law Review International	http://www.internationallawreview.eu/	Law Review
11	Melbourne Journal of International Law	http://www.worldlii.org/au/journals/MelbJIL/	International Law
12	Stanford Technology law review	https://law.stanford.edu/stanford-technology-law-review-stlr/	Law/IP
13	Global Legal Information Network	http://www.glinf.org/	Law
14	JASTOR Open access Content	https://about.jstor.org/oa-and-free/	Law
15	Columbia Law Review	https://columbialawreview.org/	Law
16	African Journals Online	https://www.ajol.info/index.php/ajol	Law
17	Akron Tax Journal	https://www.uakron.edu/law/lawreview/taxjournal/	Law
18	American Bankruptcy Institute law review	https://www.stjohns.edu/academics/graduate/law/journals_activities/abi	Law
19	American Society of International Law	https://www.asil.org/insights	Law
20	Arizona Journal of Open access international law	https://law.arizona.edu/journals/ajicl/default.htm	Law
21	Journal of Open Law Technology and Society	https://www.jolts.world/index.php/jolts/issue/view/1/showToc	Law
22	Journal of Open Technology	https://journals.tdl.org/jodi/index.php/jodi	Law
23	D-Lib	http://www.dlib.org/	Library
24	Stanford Law Review	http://www.stanfordlawreview.org/	Law
25	Stanford technology law review	https://law.stanford.edu/stanford-technology-law-review-stlr/	Law

26	Web Journal of Current legal Issues	http://www.bailii.org/uk/other/journals/WebJCLI/admin/wjclidex.html	Law
27	Virginia Law Review	https://www.virginialawreview.org/	Law

OPEN ACCESS JOURNALS OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

SN	Name of Journals	URL	Area
1	Ampersand	https://www.journals.elsevier.com/ampersand	Linguistics
2	Societies	https://www.mdpi.com/journal/societies	Sociology
3	Forensic Research	https://www.hilarispublisher.com/forensic-research.html	Forensic
4	Global Media Journals	https://www.globalmediajournal.com/	Media
5	Journal of Civil and Legal Science	https://www.omicsonline.org/civil-legal-sciences.php	Legal Studies
6	Ethics and Global Politics	https://www.tandfonline.com/toc/zegp20/curren	Ethics /Politics
7	Forensic Science Research	https://www.tandfonline.com/toc/tfsr20/current	Forensic
8	Social Science	https://www.mdpi.com/journal/socsci	
9	International Journal of Humanities social science research	http://www.socialsciencejournal.in/	Humanities

TRIBUNALS AND AUTHORITIES

SN	Tribunals and Authorities	URL
1	Armed Force Tribunals	http://www.aftdelhi.nic.in/
2	Authority of Advance rulings	https://www.aarrulings.in/
3	Appellate Tribunals for Electricity	https://aptel.gov.in/
4	Central Electricity Regulation commission(CERC)	http://www.cercind.gov.in/
5	Telecom Regulatory Authority of India(TRAI)	https://www.traigov.in/
6	Securities and exchange board of India (SEBI)	https://www.sebi.gov.in/

7	Competition Commission of India (CCI)	http://www.cci.gov.in/
8	Income Tax Appellate Tribunals	https://itat.gov.in/
9	National Green Tribunals	https://www.greentribunal.in/
10	Cyber Appellate Tribunals	http://www.catindia.gov.in/

